6/4/2019 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: My Contact Informtion

RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: My Contact Informtion

1 message

Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com> Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 12:14 PM

To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>
Cc: "Jones, Nichelle (Shelly)" <njones@blm.gov>, Marsh Creek Permitting <MarshCreekPermitting@saexploration.com>,
Sarah LaMarr <slamarr@blm.gov>

Thank you Donna. We submitted our application on May 3, so we feel that we are 2/3rds along into the process. Look
forward to your reply and your expected date for an issuance.

Regards

Rick

From: Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com>

Cc: Jones, Nichelle (Shelly) <njones@blm.gov>; Marsh Creek Permitting <MarshCreekPermitting@saexploration.com>;
Sarah LaMarr <slamarr@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: My Contact Informtion

Hello Rick,

| am currently working on a letter to SAE that will contain information as to the status of the permit
and the expected time frame to process the application. | expect to have that to you some time
near the end of next week.

Thank-you,

Donna

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist
BLM Arctic District Office
222 University Ave
Fairbanks, Alaska 99709
907-474-2301 Office
907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov
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On Thu, Jul 5, 2018 at 9:22 AM, Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com> wrote:

Good Morning Shelly,
Hope you had a good fourth of July. I’'m following up from our recent meeting.

We'd like to get an update from your office. We are well into our 90 day time window and would like a timeline for
issuance of the permit.

Please advise. Thank you.
Regards

Rick Trupp

From: Jones, Nichelle (Shelly) <njones@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: My Contact Informtion

Thanks Rick. If Thursday (6/21) at 9 am would work for you, that would also work for me. Let me know and | will
reserve a conference room and phone bridge here at the BLM office in Fairbanks and send out a calendar invite.

Are there any people from ASRC and or KIC that | should include on the invitation? Several of the IDT members are
out of the office,but | expect maybe a dozen people will attend or call in, including a couple of people each from our
BLM Arctic District Office, the FWS Arctic Refuge, as well as our BLM-Alaska State Office in Anchorage.

-Shelly

Shelly Jones

Acting Manager
Arctic District Office
222 University Avenue

Fairbanks, AK 99709

(907) 474-2310 (w)
(907) 460-0086 (c)

On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 1:09 PM, Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com> wrote:
Shelly,

Thanks for the email.
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We can be available in the morning of Tuesday or Thursday next week, would plan to fly up in the am soa 9 or 10
am start would work.

We could discuss and provide the additional information and give a short presentation on seismic if needed.
Please let me know your availability
Regards

Rick

From: Jones, Nichelle (Shelly) <njones@blm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Rick Trupp <rtrupp@saexploration.com>
Subject: My Contact Informtion

Hello Rick:

It was good to speak with you yesterday. Below is my contact information. When you are ready to meet with us to
discuss our additional information request, just give me a call or an email and | will set something up. We are
looking forward to working with you.

-Shelly

Shelly Jones

Acting Manager
Arctic District Office
222 University Avenue

Fairbanks, AK 99709

(907) 474-2310 (w)
(907) 460-0086 (c)
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